
From: Tesser, Jayme@CalRecycle
To: "dkrueger@sunnyvale.ca.gov"
Cc: "kgissibl@sunnyvale.ca.gov"; "ksteffens@sunnyvale.ca.gov"
Subject: SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program (OWR1) – Sunnyvale Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 11:06:40 AM
Importance: High

Congratulations!  The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery
(CalRecycle) approved awards for the first round of the SB 1383 Local
Assistance Grant Program.  The Grant Award package consists of the
following:

Exhibit A – Terms and Conditions

Exhibit B – Procedures and Requirements

Your specific award amount is $217,816.

Please note that your budget and activities have not yet been approved.  I
will be reaching out to you in the next few weeks to revise your budget
and discuss eligible and ineligible costs.  I strongly suggest that you wait
to incur costs until after our conversation.  If costs are incurred prior, and
it is determined that an item is ineligible, it will not be approved.  

The grant award is subject to the condition as stated in the Request for
Approval of Awards for the SB 1383 Local Assistant Grant Program.  If the
recommended grantee does not pay or bring current all outstanding debts
or scheduled payments owed to CalRecycle within 60 calendar days of the
date of this letter, then the proposed grantee will not have met the
required conditions, and the award will be void. 

Please retain all Grant Award package documents, which include Exhibits A
and B for your records.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 341-6047 or
Jayme.Tesser@CalRecycle.ca.gov.  

I look forward to your participation in this grant program.

Sincerely,

Jayme Tesser
Grant Manager/Program Advisor, CalRecycle
1001 I Street I Sacramento I California I 95814
916.341.6047 I jayme.tesser@calrecycle.ca.gov
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